To: '‘peterbbudd@rogers.com’[peterbbudd@rogers.com]; ‘paulbonwick@compenso.ca'[paulbonwick@compenso.ca]

Cc: ‘alec.young@buddenergyinc.com'[alec.young@buddenergyinc.com]; 'n8rspowr@ciaccess.com’'[n8rspowr@ciaccess.com]
From: Ed Houghton

Sent: Tue 8/16/2011 9:49:44 PM

Subject: Re: Mike Holmes

I'm sure he would. Just a thought to get the info out.

Ed

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device

----- Original Message -----

From: peterbbudd@rogers.com [mailto:peterbbudd@rogers.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2011 05:48 PM

To: Ed Houghton; Paul Bonwick <paulbonwick@compenso.ca>

Cc: Alec Young <alec.young@buddenergyinc.com>; Tom Bushey <n8rspowr@ciaccess.com>
Subject: Re: Mike Holmes

I'm good as long as he would make it clear on the show and elsewhere that the item is "patent process protected".
I'min.

PB

From: Ed Houghton

To: Mr. Peter B Budd

To: Paul Bonwick

Subject: Mike Holmes

Sent: Aug 16, 2011 5:42 PM

Guys:

We should try and get a meeting with Mike Holmes from the TV program "Holmes on Homes" and see if he buys into our solar vent.
We could offer him some free vents or we could give him a small incentive such as a part of Peter's take (kidding).

Seriously the guy is a God with the public and contractors. | was also informed today that ESA is giving him an award.
What do you think?

Ed

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device
Sent wirelessly from my BlackBerry device on the Bell network.
Envoyé sans fil par mon terminal mobile BlackBerry sur le réseau de Bell.



